NoD.V-529/G/ 4293

HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the _ £~

From: C.C.F. Chamba. To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF
(FCA) O/O Pr. CCF HP Shimla.

Subject: Diversion of 2.37 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of motorable road from Rajera (Bhaniya) Bailly
Kms.0/0 to 4/500 in the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division Distt.

Chamba H.P.

Memo.
Kindly refer to your office Memo. No. Ft-48-3914/2019(FCA) dated

30.10.2019 on the subject cited above.

2. The observations raised vide referred as above, has been attended and
reply to the same is given as under:-

(1).  Necessary correction has been made in online part-I of MOEF portal
against column No. B-2.3, by the User Agency and a certificate
(providing detail of villages) duly authenticated by competent Revenue
authority has also been uploaded on MOEF website as additional
information, the copy of same is enclosed herewith.

(2). The User Agency has submitted DGP Map, Toposheet of CA site, KML
file in CD alongwith site suitable certificate, the copy of the same are
enclosed herewith (in duplicate) alongwith CD and also uploaded on
part-Il on MOEF web portal at appropriate column.

(3).  The cost of estimates (plantation and engineering structures) for
reclaiming the dumping site is duly signed by the User Agency has also
been uploaded on MOEF website as additional information and same is
enclosed herewith (duplicate).

It is therefore, requested that necessary approval may kindly be obtained
from the competent authority and conveyed to this office at the garliest.

8 /
Encl:- As above. i1ef Conservator of Forests,
Cliamba Forest Circle, Chamba



